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The following documentation is an electronically-
submitted vendor response to an advertised
solicitation from the West Virginia Purchasing
Bulletin within the Vendor Self-Service portal at
wvOASIS.gov. As part of the State of West
Virginia’s procurement process, and to maintain the
transparency of the bid-opening process, this
documentation submitted online is publicly posted
by the West Virginia Purchasing Division at
WVPurchasing.gov with any other vendor
responses to this solicitation submitted to the
Purchasing Division in hard copy format.
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Accounts Payable

Welcome, Lu Anne Cottrill

mmaespon.e{m}‘ Dept: 0608 ID: ESR12011500000002465 Ver.: 1 Function: New

CENEIEIRGIGIANENOI Contact | Default Values | Discount | Document Information

Procurement Folder: 1680128 S0 Doc Code: CRFQ

Procurement Type: Central Purchase Order SO Dept: 0608

Vendor ID: 000000207198 & SO Doc ID: COR1600000012

Legal Name: BOGGS ROOFING INC Published Date: 11/16/15

Alias/DBA: Close Date: 121115

Total Bid: $73,500.00 Close Time: 13:30

Response Date: 12/01/2015 Status: Closed
Response Time: 332 Solicitation Description: ADDENDUM 1 ROOF A
REPLACEMENT PROJECT ON FOUR W/

Total of Header Attachments: 0
Total of All Attachments: 0




Post Offic

Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East

e Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

State of West Virginia
Solicitation Response

Proc Folder :

160128

Solicitation Description : ADDENDUM 1 ROOF REPLACEMENT PROJECT ON FOUR MODULAR BUILDING
Proc Type : Central Purchase Order

Date issued Solicitation Closes Solicitation No Version
2015-12-01 SR 0608 ESR12011500000002465 1
13:30:00
VENDOR
000000207198
BOGGS ROOFING INC
FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER
Crystal Rink
(304) 558-2402
crystal.g.rink@wv.gov
Signature X FEIN # DATE

All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation

Page :

1

FORM ID : WV-PRC-SR-001




Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
1 Roof Replacement Project on Four $73,500.00
Modular Buildings
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
72101500

Extended Description :  |Roof Replacement Project on Four Modular Buildings

Page: 2



2\ 2019 Washington Street East

Purchasing Divison State of West Virginia
;. 12)| Post Office Box 50130 Request for Quotfa\tlon
§| Charleston, WV 25305-0130 09 — Construction

Proc Folder: 160128

Proc Type: Central Purchase Order

Doc Description: ADDENDUM 1 ROOF REPLACEMENT PROJECT ON FOUR MODULAR BUILDING

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
PURCHASING DIVISION

2019 WASHINGTON ST E
CHARLESTON Wv 25305
us

Date Issued Solicitation Closes | Solicitation No Version

2015-11-16 2015-12-01 CRFQ 0608 COR1600000012 2
13:30:00

BID RECEIVINGLOCATION

BID CLERK

| VENDOR

Vendor Name, Address and Telephone Number:

Foser Erorin, Juc
//wa;uc'rbﬂ, WV 2577¢

JpY-f29 233

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER
Crystal Rink

(304) 558-2402

crystal.g.rink@wv.gov

& -
Signature X Q Cemspe /A)dr-%aqqa— ENE S O " D703 ?? Z

DATE /2// //if

All offers subject to all terms and conditions-éohtained in this solicitation

Page: 1

FORM ID : WV-PRC-CRFQ-001




[ADBITIONAL INFORMAITON:

THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA PURCHASING DIVISION FOR THE AGENCY, THE WEST VIRGINIA DIVISIONOF CORRECTIONS, IS

SOLICITING BIDS TO ESTABLISH A ONE-TIME CONTRACT FOR A ROOF REPLACEMENT PROJECT ON FOUR MODULAR BUILDINGS AT

LAKIN CORRECTION CENTER PER THE ATTACHED.

INVOICETO

BUSINESS OFFICE

LAKIN CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
11264 OHIO RIVER RD

WEST COLUMBIA Wv25287

us

LAKIN CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
11264 OHIO RIVER RD

11284 OHIO RIVER RD

WEST COLUMBIA Wv 25287

us

Line Comm L.n Desc Qty

Unit Issue Unit Price Total Price

Roof Replacement Project on Four
Modular Buildings

it ot

IEREE S5 A

Comm Code Manufacturer

Specification Model #

72101500

Extended Description :
Roof Replacement Project on Four Modular Buildings

[SchE

Line Event Event Date

1 MANDATCRY PREBID MEETING 11/10/15 A0 18AM HET
2

Page: 2

VENDOR QUESTION DEADLINE 11/16/15 AZD4BM EST



COR1600000012

Document Phase

Finai

Document Description
ADDENDUM 1 ROOF REPLACEMENT PR
QJECT ON FGUR MODULAR BUILDING

Page 3
of 3

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See attached document(s) for additional Terms and Conditions



Purchasing Divison State of West Virginia

% 2012 Washington Street East ;
Bost Office Box 80130 Request for Quotation

Charlestor, WV 25305-0130 09 - Construction

et

Proc Folder: 160428
Doc Description: ADDENDUM 1 ROOF REPLACEMENT PROJECT ON FOUR MODULAR BUILDING
Proe Type: Central Purchase Order

Date Issued Solicitation Closes | Solicitation No Version
2015-11-16 2015-12-01 CRFQ 0608 COR1600000012 2
13:30:00

SIS RECEVING EOCATION e
8ID CLERK

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

PURCHASING DIVISION

2019 WASHINGTON STE

CHARLESTON Wy 25306

us

(Baéc: by Z&ér’-‘ﬂf@, {ate.
o e YT

JAanticTon; v 7
Bof-Yep-423%

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER

Crystai Rink
(304) 558-2402
crystal.g.rink@wv.gov

I
L

N =
R . e . — - 7 o
SignatureX A 1/0\/4 %"ﬁc] J- pENE > ~OFOT T2 pate / ‘-’/4}’ S

Alf offers subject to all terms and conditions contathed in this solicitation

Page: 1 FORM 1D : WV-PRC-CRFQ-001




THE STATE QF WEST VIRGINIA PURCHASING DIVISION FOR THE AGENCY, THE WEST VIRGINIA BIVISIONOF CORRECTIONS, IS

SOLICITING BiDS TO ESTABLISH A ONE-TIME CONTRACT FOR A RCOF REPLACEMENT PROJECT ON FOUR MODULAR BUILDINGS AT
LAKIN CORRECTION CENTER PER THE ATTACHED.

BUSINESS OFFICE
LAKIN CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
11264 OHIO RIVER RD

WEST COLUMBIA WV 25287

LAKIN CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
11264 OHIO RIVER RD

112684 OHIO RIVER RD

Modular Buildings

WEST COLUMBIA WV 25287
us us
Ling Comm En Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Total Price
1 Roof Replacement Project on Four

&7’? ‘Zg)f ¢ /L-i';e%ﬁ’\

Comm Code Manufacturer

Specification

Model #

72101500

Extended Description :
Roof Replacement Project on Four Modular Buildings

Line Event Event Date
1 MANDATORY PREBID MEETING 11/10/15 SU1BAM BET
2 VENDOR QUESTION DEADLINE 11/16/15 AR4BMEST

Page: 2



Document Phase | Document Description f Page 3 [
COR1600000012 Draft ADDENDUM 1 ROOF REPLACEMENT PR | of 3
QJECT ON FOUR MODULAR BUILDING ‘

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See attached document(s) for additional Terms and Conditions



SOLICITATION NUMBER: CRFQ COR1600000012
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation”) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addeadum Category:
[ | Modify bid opening date and time
[ | Modify specifications of product or service being sought
|¢] Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[y Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ | Correction of error

[ | Other

Description of Modification te Solicitation:

1. To attach the answers to vendor questions

2. To provide the pre-bid meeting sign-in shest

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing,

Raevised 6/8/2012



ATTACHMENT A

Revised 6/8/2012



CRFQ 0608 COR1600000012

Lakin Correctional Center

Remove the Existing and Install New Roofing System on Four (4) Modular Buildings Project

Addendum #1

Questions:

QI:  Can you provide the thickness of the existing sheathing that we are to provide a unit price
for?

Al: There is no way to determine the thickness without removing items from the exi sing roof
area,

Q2. Are we to provide and install ice and water shield along the eaves and rakes of each
building?

A2: No

Q3:  Is the contractor to use #15 or #30 felt?

A3:  #30

Q4:  Can the contractor install Titanium synthetic underlayment in lieu of #15 or #30 felt?

A4 Yes

Q5:  Will the contractor be required to install two layers of felt due to the slope of the roof
being less than 4:127

AS5:  No

Clarifications;

Cl:  Inaddition to the two (2) arcas where the vents goes through the roof per each building,

there are also three (3) sewer vents that goes through the roof. The contractor must seal
around each roof penetration to prevent any roof leaks.
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Request for Proposal No.

SIGM IN SHEET

BLEASE PRINT

* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD

FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME MAILING ADDRESS

/ 7
Page ol =

Date: /////‘/;2 ,{‘? {)Z_:

TELEPHONE & FAX
NUMBERS

Company: ;?bi/,éffm"& Apu?[-'uf; f:Jh/z.(e'?/ /f(/é/ 5514 S e /m?

{4/ PHONE

20+{-232 - 2540

Rep: _{;;}zi H Hlac ke 2400

Y

TOLL
FREE

/ 5 L
Email Address: Y i el © Ersm, ne i

Fax_ 0d-J34- 552

Company:; MUMA{ SHEET METAL

312 SEyENIE ST, PHONE .30 Y- 422643/
£ TOLL
Rep: .&Na}/ Pocgrs %ﬂzsx.s;guz_e, wyv 26/0Y FREE

Email Address: £ ¢ and}l@mm\‘/s};edm!ulm

Fax 307- Y28 - H23

Company:_ Ao SK's Constonction Co Toe 338l Honsl. Ho Yoo

PHONE 770 - 388 - 8279

TOLL
FREE

Rep: BM S 7{)7 /;lé :'SZ
Email Address: ka SA Con Sflg}!\o#maj/. Cavv

Lialwell, 0t 95615

FAX 750~ 388 -8R 7 Y

Bixer Koorwe /| 22

Company: }l//b Lk /Y _3/ pHonE TP Y-Y/ Z«?"s«"z 53
— , D TOLL
Rep: <> A EME )4.’#’5 Hris .-!“f/{'j;-.}?_/zudff-bf-f A S5 FREE

Email Address:

= 'Pl’«,:e;’?«;' & éb_?;;:' > o'[«};_gq.(_a\ﬁ«._ .
77 o

FAX 3o Y-Y29.7 7/

[

TN e o T . - L e e A
“ \ ',\ ey e g F LA ':""\.' o~ Crgee PHONE . ‘_\("\'u_i.\“ T e
Cornpany: ‘..__,«tl."'-s ALK, Y F\k}'ﬁ?&‘ﬂi}}%}x s B \ i W, e e e LR N, [ Y P .
- - _ - TOLL
Rep: S ¢ ow® T mwems DT e T T RO FREE

Y

Email AddressI T SN LIR o a e T




SIGN IN SHEET
Request for Proposal No. PLEASE PRINT

" PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD

FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME MAILING ADDRESS

Page _J of. :?

Date: —/“7%:‘- JIJ o

TELEPHONE & FAX

NUMBERS
Company: ~{g f:?fz OQS‘L’QCWL ] Si92 b )e;/ fa. PHONE 3¢X). 30 DERS
TOLL
Rep: 1/3:/ \CL\&F:) %4 vl A&"l‘!n’t@'}é)/) LJ- % FREE
Email Address: /"MWJ«?@" J h wf e ‘@ V(Aa’: ek ;(f yay) FAX
Company: "\ £1- STATE, jdbesihin < ifwct f%fr}/ P(J Bt 1T PHONE S CH - Y TT . (5%]
H o . Poom e TOLL
repr )T Hostlron/ e e 5 W 200 eree
\ / o
Email Address: “JLM \J"-;\/l [Oﬂ@l_ri ".‘3‘}&"“‘:-1-{-’ (_Sé;‘:f\.,"i'-i*' L FAX
Company: PHONE
TOLL
Rep: FREE
Email Address: FAX
Company: PHONE
TOLL
Rep: FREE
Email Address: FAX
Cormpany: PHONE
TOLL
Bep: FREE

Email Address:

FAX




ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: COR1600000012

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: | hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[\(_] Addendum No. | [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No.7
[ 1 Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
I 1 Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No.9
i 1 AddendumNo.5 [ 1 Addendum No. i0

Funderstand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. 1
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Ty B vl
LSoces /C@oﬁwa, /M

Compan
(’Q%‘o[c\/?’( ijé—'

Authorized Signature

1208

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Construction Contracts Only)

1. CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE: West Virginia Code § 21-11-2 requires that all persons
desiring to perform contracting work in this state be licensed. The West Virginia Contractors
Licensing Board is empowered to issue the contractor’s license. Applications for a contractor’s
license may be made by contacting the West Virginia Division of Labor. West Virginia Code §
21-11-11 requires any prospective Vendor to include the contractor’s license number on its bid.
Failure to include a contractor’s license number on the bid shall result in Vendor’s bid being
disqualified. Vendors should include a contractor’s license number in the space provided below.

P .
Contractor’s Name:; Séi@éﬂ?? /CDDF?;J(‘;, /.;J(‘
Contractor’s License No. 0(93 ? 5_}17

The apparent successful Vendor must furnish a copy of its contractor’s license prior to the
issuance of a Award Document.

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE AFFIDAVIT: W. Va. Code § 21-1D-5 provides that any
solicitation for a public improvement contract requires each Vendor that submits a bid for the
work to submit at the same time an affidavit that the Vendor has a written plan for a drug-free
workplace policy. To comply with this law, Vendor must either complete the enclosed drug-free
workplace affidavit and submit the same with its bid or complete a similar affidavit that fulfills
all of the requirements of the applicable code. Failure to submit the signed and notarized drug-
free workplace affidavit or a similar affidavit that fully complies with the requirements of the
applicable code, with the bid shall result in disqualification of Vendor’s bid. Pursuant to W. Va.
Code 21-1D-2(b} and (k), this provision does not apply to public improvement contracts the
value of which 1s $100,000 or less or temporary or emergency repairs.

2.1. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE POLICY: Pursuant to W. Va. Code § 21-1D-4, Vendor and
its subcontractors must implement and maintain a written drug-free workplace policy that
complies with said article. The awarding public authority shall cancel this contract if: (1) Vendor
fails to implement and maintain a written drug-free workplace policy described in the preceding
paragraph, (2) Vendor fails to provide information regarding implementation of its drug-free
workplace policy at the request of the public authority; or (3) Vendor provides to the public
authority false information regarding the contractor's drug-free workplace policy.

Pursuant to W. Va. Code 21-1D-2(b) and (k), this provision does not apply to public
improvement contracts the value of which is $100,000 or less or temporary or emergency repairs,

Revised 10/27/2015



CERTIFICATIONAND SIGNATURE PAGE

By signing below, or submitting documentation through wvOASIS, I certify that I have reviewed
this Solicitation in its entirety; that T understand the requirements, terms and conditions, and
other information contained herein; that this bid, offer or proposal constitutes an offer to the
State that cannot be unilaterally withdrawn; that the product or service proposed meets the
mandatory requirements contained in the Solicitation for that product or service, unless
otherwise stated herein; that the Vendor accepts the terms and conditions contained in the
Solicitation, unless otherwise stated herein; that I am submitting this bid, offer or proposal for
review and consideration; that I am authorized by the vendor to execute and submit this bid,
offer, or proposal, or any documents related thereto on vendor’s behalf; that I am authorized to
bind the vendor in a contractual relationship; and that to the best of my knowledge, the vendor
has properly registered with any State agency that may require registration.

ZS—)oc-zé_s‘ //Zooﬁ‘//dé ) / i

) 1
j X ¢ [&/’%‘RG% amfi/a E&;er/ l/P

(Authorized Signature) (Representative Name, Title)

2ou/~4f70-4233  3o4-4427- 725l / Z/} // (.
(Phone Number) (Fax Number) (Date)

Revised 10/27/2015



WV-73
Rev, 08/2013

State of West Virginia
DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CONFORMANCE AFFIDAVIT
West Virginia Code §21-1D-5

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,
COUNTY OF C’&,A;/ / , TO-WIT:

-

, after being first duly sworn, depose and state as follows:

1.  Iam an employee of EX:@J /Cob‘?“féz /"J(- ; and,
(Company Name)

P
& I do hereby attest that “/—30665 ?DOF/% /JU(.
{Company Name)

maintains a valid written drug free workplace policy and that such
policy is In compliance with West Virginia Code §21-1D.

The above statements are sworn to unggr_t penalty of perjury.

By: | W{W‘L / ,7°U‘7:'J‘f5,74%/ke, /p; Loses
Title: \/lD

Company Name: ISch;csf Zabﬂ'/ué,/mi

Date: 12/))/11

st
Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this 7z day of Dma«é—&._ . Ko/ ‘

Ngvendaen 9, 20/ B

s!laz, ,ﬁ/Z

/Notarv Pubi/lq/
] | BID IN OR

OR. 6 o
OFFICIAL SEAL {
NOTARY PUBLIC |
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA ¢
{
1

SARAH SMITH
320 WEST 15th ST.
HUNTINGTON, WV 25704
My commission expires November 5, 2018

Ry R R R

Rev. August 2013



REQ NQ.(:OF\}..QOOOOO L.

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

MANDATE: Under W. Va. Code §5A-3-10a, no contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the state or any
of its political subdivisions to any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective vendor or a related party
to the vendor or prospective vendor is a debtor and: (1) the debt owed is an amount greater than one thousand dollars in
the aggregate; or (2) the debtor Is in employer default,

EXCEPTION: The prohibition listed above does not apply where a vendor has contested any tax administered pursuant to
chapter eleven of the W. Va. Code, workers' compensation premium, permit fee or environmental fee or assessment and
the matter has not become final or where the vendor has entered into a payment plan or agreement and the vendor is not
in default of any of the provisions of such plan or agreement.

DEFINITIONS:

“Debt” means any assessment, premium, penalty, fine, tax or other amount of money owed to the state or any of its
political subdivislons because of a judgment, fine, permit violation, license assessment, defaulted workers’
compensation premium, penalty or other assessment presently delinquent or due and required fo be paid to the state
or any of its political subdivisions, including any interest or additional penalties accrued thereon.

“Employer default” means having an outstanding balance or liability to the old fund or to the uninsured employers'
fund or being in policy default, as defined in W, Va. Code § 23-2c-2, fallure to maintain mandatory workers'
compensation coverage, or failure to fully meet its obligations as a workers' compensation self-insured employer. An
employer is not in employer default If it has entered into a repayment agreement with the Insurance Commissioner
and remains in compliance with the obligations under the repayment agreement.

“Related party” means a party, whether an individual, corporation, partnership, association, limited liability company
or any other form or business association or other entity whatsoever, related to any vendor by blood, marriage,
ownership or contract through which the party has a refationship of ownership or other Interest with the vendor so that
the party will actually or by effect receive or control a portion of the benefit, profit or other consideration from
performance of a vendor contract with the party receiving an amount that meets or exceed five percent of the total
contract amount.

AFFIRMATION: By signing this form, the vendor’s authorized signer affirms and acknowledges under penalty of
law for false swearing (W. Va. Code §61-5-3) that neither vendor nor any related party owe a debt as defined
above and that neither vendor nor any related party are in employer default as defined above, unless the debt or
employer default is permitted under the exception above.

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE:
Vendor's Name: ,,—BOG’(’S ’EDDFJALG; / Mep

Authorized Signature: %“m € 16\1“1' /H o¢ \ijcﬁ— vate: /1 2/1/15”
State of W v
County of Cﬁl;f / / , to-wit:

</ g
Taken, subscribed, and swom to before me this /__ day of D?—Cﬁ’-"f é"‘b , 20 _Z_{ ;

My Commission expires V0N eihec b 206 2018, VQ ﬁ
\FFIX SEAL HEE g NOTARY PUBLIC _\ Qal. 7>
gy OFFICIAL SEAL =
: NOTARY PUBLIC Affidavit (Revised 07/01/2012)

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

SARAH SMITH
320 WEST 15th ST.




CRFQ 0608 COR1600600012

ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, TOOLS, AND SUPPLIES NECESSARY TO
REMOVE EXISTING AND INSTALL NEW ROOFING SYSTEM ON FOUR (4)
MODULAR BUILDINGS PROJECT

LAKIN CORRECTIONS CENTER M
MASON COUNTY, WV
BID FORM
Bidder’s Company Name: ,Z:\/Oz@ < 72;(3[7( WE, 4 "
Bidder’s Address: =0 o e ¢

/"L/MAJT/‘U\::'F o, W 2T

Remittance Address: SAME

(If different)

Phone Number: ROY i 78 - 4033

Fax Number: oy ~Y19- 28 )/

Email Address: T 1 } Dj’f‘? o 7[,)"/5; . Coar
WYV Contractor’s License Number: COOTPIY

We, the undersigned, hereby propose to furnish all materials, equipment, and labor to complete
all work in a workmanlike manner, as described in the Bidding Documents.

CONTRACT BASE BID OPTION ‘A’ &‘Véw}f 7;&56 ngﬂé %Lg %/me /)o/Zm

(% 73/ §00.00 ) (Contract base bid option ‘A’, dimensional asphalt
shingles, to be written in words and numbers.)

CONTRACT BASE BID OPTION ‘B’: (i %WM;.; Ef,?%fm 7,3,7;@ éﬁwmﬁww

($ / ‘30_, 320,00 } (Contract base bid option *A’, metal roof, to be
wiritten in words and numbers.)




DECKING PER SQUARE FOOTAGE COST BID (IF ANY)
g EVEN D:u_aﬂ_; /; Ty C(:‘ATJ‘
7

&3 FAT ) (Decking per square footage cost bid to be written in
words and numbers.)

Bidder understands that to the extent allowed by the West Virginia Code, the OWNER reserves
the right to waive any informality or irregularity in any Bid, or Bids, and to reject any or all Bids
in whole or in part; to reject a bid not accompanied by the required bid security or by other data
required by the Bidding Documents; to reject any conditions of the bid by the Bidder that is in
any way inconsistent with the requirements, terms, and conditions of the Bidding Documents; or
to reject a bid that is in any way incomplete or irregular,

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
DATE: / Z./ ) / /5
WV VENDOR NO.: 09000820

CONTRAEFQR LICENSE NO.: OO385 ¥
BY: 4; kwx.e{aﬁ'R ‘OCTCTJf // /agx(,,

(SIGNATURE, IN INK) M
TITLE: /F
FIRMNAME: _ 50665 I oo e, /. CORPORATE SEAL
ADDRESS: P2 Bowx 7495 Hunmrucrow, WV 2070 IF APPLICABLE)

END OF BID FORM



Agency
REQ.P.O#
BID BOND
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That we, the undersigned, Boggs Roofing, Inc,
of Huntington ‘ West Virginia as Principal, and __Western Surety Company

of Sioux Falls . South Dakota . a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of __
SD with its principal office in the City of Sioux Falls . as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the State
of West Virginia, as Obligee, in the penal sum of 5% of amount of bid (g 5% of bid ) for the payment of which,

well and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves, our heirs, administrators, executors, successors and assigns.

The Condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to the Purchasing Section of the

Department of Administration a certain bid or proposal, attached hereto and made a part hereof, to enter into a contract in writing for
CRFQ 0608 COR1600000012 Roof Replacement Project on Four Modular Buildings

NOW THEREFORE,
(a) If said bid shall be rejected, or
(b) If said bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall enter into a contract in accordance with the bid or proposal

attached hereto and shall furnish any other bonds and insurance required by the bid or proposal, and shall in all other respects perform
the agreement created by the acceptance of said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise this obligation shall remain in
full force and effect. It is expressly understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no
event, exceed the penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for the value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and its bond shall be in no
way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Obligee may accept such bid, and said Surety does hereby
waive notice of any such extension.

WITNESS, the following signatures and seals of Principal and Surety, executed and sealed by a proper officer of Principal and
Surety, or by Principal individually if Principal is an individual, this 12th gay of November 2015

Principal Seal Boggs Roofing, Inc.

C ? (Name pof Prin ‘|:)a|)Q
By %Jo\/& oe, o d

(Must be President, Vice Presigént, e/

Duly Atﬁrized Agent)
%CA A J_L.;t

(Title)

Surety Seal Western Surety Company
(Name of Surety)

£
/dusen. Buunin

Attorney-in-Fact

IMPORTANT — Surety executing bonds must be licensed in West Virginia to transact surety insurance, must affix its seal, and
must attach a power of attorney with its seal affixed.



Western Surety Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY APPOINTING INDIVIDUAL ATTORNEY-IN-FACT

Know All Men By These Presents, That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a South Dakota corporation, is a duly organized and existing corporation
having its principal office in the City of Sioux Falls, and State of South Dakota, and that it does by virtue of the signature and seal herein affixed hereby

make, constitute and appoint

Joni Lynne Wilson, John S Wilson, Steven P Thompson, Khristine D Mills, Kathy Marie
Marcum, Vance Bunn, Jessica L. C Adkins, Carla Jo Dobbins, Melanie A Simmons,
Individually

of Bridgeport, WV, its true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact with full power and authority hereby conferred to sign, seal and execute for and on its behalf

bonds, undertakings and other obligatory instruments of similar nature
- In Unlimited Amounts -
and to bind it thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such instruments were signed by a duly authorized officer of the corporation and all the acts of said

Attorney, pursuant to the authority hereby given, are hereby ratified and confirmed.

This Power of Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the By-Law printed on the reverse hereof, duly adopted, as indicated, by

the shareholders of the corporation.

In Witness Whereof, WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed by its Vice President and its corporate secal to be
hereto affixed on this 18th day of August, 2015.

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

aul T. Bruflat, Vice President

State of South Dakota 5
County of Minnchaha

On this 18th day of August, 2015, before me personally came Paul T. Bruflat, to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say: that he
resides in the City of Sioux Falls, State of South Dakota; that he is the Vice President of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY described in and which executed
the above instrument; that he knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to the said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed
pursuant to authority given by the Board of Directors of said corporation and that he signed his name thereto pursuant to like authority, and acknowledges

same to be the act and deed of said corporation.

My commission expires Fanbihhbiahnbonhhathhy el ¢

; 5. EIP(;':JH :
NOTARY PUBLIC .
February 12, 2021 f SOUTH DAKOTA ;
Enn Rk + "
S. Eich, Notary Public
CERTIFICATE

I, L. Nelson, Assistant Secretary of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY do hereby certify that the Power of Attorney hereinabove set forth is still in

force, and further certify that the By-Law of the corporation printed on the reverse hereof is still in force. In testimony whereof I have hereunto subscribed

my name and affixed the seal of the said corporation this [g +/] day of [“Q Ve mnm l Qﬁt d " 2 0/ ﬁ ;

s WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

SRET

S Qr"" s 3"
§ 07y %

s 12

i
N d"
Dot .

7 " e L. Nelson, Assistant Secretary

Form F4280-7-2012



Authorvizing By-Law

ADOPTED BY THE SHAREHOLDERS OF WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

This Power of Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the foillowing By-Law duly adopted by the shareholders

of the Company.

Section 7. Al bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the
corporate name of the Company by the President, Secretary, and Assistant Sceretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other
officers as the Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice Presiclent, Secretary, any Assistani Secretary, ot the Treasurer
may appoint Attorneys in Faet or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company.
The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Altorney or other obligations of the

corporation. The signature of any such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile.





